LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Form 470 # 220000890
RFP No. 21/22-001

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
INTERNAL CONNECTIONS

Technology Equipment

Addendum No. 1

Date: November 2, 2021

THIS AMENDMENT IS ISSUED AS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR AS A
CHANGE IN SPECIFICATIONS OR INSTRUCTIONS TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
INTERESTED IN THE ABOVE-MENTIONED REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL.

The due date for this RFP is being extended as follows.

RFP REVISED DEADLINE TO SUBMIT PROPOSAL: November 30, 2021 at 2:00
p.m.

REVISED SCHEDULE
ANNOUNCEMENT OF RECOMMENDATION: December 3, 2021 by 4:00 p.m.

DEADLINE TO SUBMIT CHALLENGES TO RECOMMENDATION: December 10, 2021
by 4:00 p.m.

DISTRICT BOARD MEETING TO APPROVE AWARD OF CONTRACT: To be determined.

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION:

Q1. Are additional points added for local vendor preference and/ or CALNET
vendors?

A. No

Q2. Are there any prebid meetings with the vendors?
A. No

Q3. The RFP states “Provide the first year of maintenance support.” What level of
support? Is it the ERATE eligible software only support.
A. 24x7 hardware and software support
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Q4. Current model of firewall?
A. ASA5585-520X-K9

Q5. # of Policies?
A. Currently we have 1 global policy.

Q6. # of NATSs?
A. Currently we have 12 NAT

Q7. # of VPN connections?
A. Currently we have 100 VPN license

SIGN AND RETURN WITH PROPOSAL

Valerie Ranum SIGNATURE ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Director, Business Services



